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MICHIGAMN

Legislative File No: 2024-0290

TO: Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Ann Echols, Captain/Assistant Fire Marshal
DATE: May 29, 2024

SUBJECT: Festival of the Hills Fireworks Display Permit - Borden Park

REQUEST:

We are requesting that the Rochester Hills City Council approve a permit for American Fireworks
Company of Hudson, Ohio, to provide a fireworks display for the Festival of the Hills on June 26,
2024, at Borden Park located at 1400 E Hamlin Rd., Rochester Hills, Michigan, 48307.

BACKGROUND:

American Fireworks Company submitted an application for public display and has provided sufficient
documentation required for approval. The Fire Department reviewed the submitted application and
has no objections to the issuance of the permit as long as the outlined safety conditions are met.

RECOMMENDATION:
We are recommending that the Rochester Hills City Council approve a permit for a fireworks display
for American Fireworks Company of Hudson, Ohio, for the Festival of the Hills event.

APPROVALS: SIGNATURE DATE

Department Review

Department Director

Mayor
City Clerk

Contract Reviewed by City Attorney L1 Yes N/A
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